

CONTACT



PHONE

(+971) 52 577 5990



EMAIL

shafilahmedc@gmail.com



PORTFOLIO

www.shafilahmedc.dev



ADDRESS

Lootha Building, Al Raffa, Bur Dubai, Dubai, UAE

EDUCATION

2018 - 2019

PYTHON SOFTWARE

 ${\it IBCS\ Primax\ Software\ |\ Bangladesh}$

This was where I learnt python software development and did an internship to develop real life software.

2014 - 2018

DIPLOMA IN ENGINEERING

Feni Computer Institute | Bangladesh

Data Networking and technology was my main course but I also learnt basic software development.

2009 - 2014

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Feni G. A. Academy | Bangladesh

I passed my school examination from science department with board stand GPA.

SHAFIL AHMED CHOWDHURY

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

With over five years of industry experience in web design and development, my expertise lies in front-end production and deep logical thinking, as well as exceptional problem-solving skills. Throughout my career, I have worked with all stages of the development cycle, creating dynamic web projects from scratch. I prioritize the use of modern coding structures and the implementation of the best user experience to build projects that meet and exceed expectations. Effective time management, a strong team-working mindset, and a dedication to constant learning have always been instrumental in delivering successful projects that contribute to the growth and development of any organization.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Promate Technologies FZE | Dubai, United Arab Emirates

- My primary focus is on Shopify, where I specialize in building custom applications and customizing themes for the Promate and Vertux websites. As part of my work, I create custom Meta fields app and integrate 3D product views, among other features.
- As part of my role, I am responsible for building modules for a **CRM** system based on the **Odoo** platform. This involved handling backend errors, addressing bugs, and testing custom modules for **Odoo**.

WEB DEVELOPER

Net Tech 247 LLC | Dubai, United Arab Emirates

June 2020 - 2022

2022- Present

- I was responsible for a range of features including complete system
 design of projects, selecting the most suitable languages and
 structures for building projects, adding new features to existing
 systems, resolving API issues, and integrating third-party
 applications.
- Collaborated with senior colleagues to oversee intricate design projects for corporate clients, advising on essential requirements such as functionality, security, and encryption measures for applications
- I created virtual 360 projects for real estate, retail, and automotive shows, providing users with immersive virtual reality experiences.
- My focus is on building custom e-commerce projects using Shopify, utilizing front-end languages such as HTML/CSS and jQuery, and converting static designs to Shopify using Liquid.

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE - PHP, JavaScript, Python and C#

LIBRARIES - jQuery, Anime JS, Scipy, Pandas, PHPUnit,

FRAMEWORKS - Django, React Js, Node Js, Scrapy, asp .net

DATABASE -MySQL, PostgreSQL, GraphQL

SERVER - cPanel, AWS, Firebase.

CMS- WordPress, Shopify (Liquid), Wix.